

Sharon Craig

From: Nolan, Chris <Chris.Nolan@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 February 2018 13:22
To: Rebecca Bowers; planning
Cc: LHS Customer Service
Subject: D3.2018.0073 - Stoneyhurst View Hillside Brockhall Village Old langho

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Rebecca

Planning Application No: 3/2018/0073
Grid Ref: 369910 436708
Proposal: Detached garage with storage in roof space
Location: Stoneyhurst View Hillside Brockhall Village Old Langho BB6 8BA

With regard to the above planning application to build a detached garage with upper floor storage. The property in question is not served by an adopted road and the plans indicate a sufficiently sized garage. This development does not raise highway concerns and therefore I would not be raising objections on highway grounds.

Regards
Chris

Chris Nolan
Development Support
Community Services
Lancashire County Council
Tel 01772 531141
Call Centre 0300 123 6780
www.lancashire.gov.uk

Lancashire County Council highways now offers a full pre-application support service. A best value professional service bringing benefit to development of any size through detailed local advice. If you are interested in taking up this service please e-mail developeras@lancashire.gov.uk or visit our website via the link below:

<http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/business/business-services/pre-planning-application-advice-service/pre-planning-application-highways-advice-service.aspx>

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.